

**HB1063/123622/1**

BY: Environment and Transportation Committee

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 1063

(First Reading File Bill)

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, in line 6, after “season;” insert “repealing certain time restrictions that apply to the hunting of game birds and mammals on certain Sundays on private property in Wicomico County; authorizing the Department to allow a person to hunt deer on each Sunday of the deer bow hunting season in Baltimore City;”; in line 15, strike “and 10-410(a)” and substitute “, 10-410(a), and 10-906(b)(3)(i)”; and in line 20, after “10-410(a)” insert “and 10-906(b)(3)(i)”.

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, strike beginning with “OR” in line 13 down through the second “LANDSCAPING,” in line 14; in line 26, strike “**25**” and substitute “**150**”; in the same line, after “FOR” insert “**BICYCLING, HIKING,**”; and in line 27, after “USE” insert “, **OR OTHER ACTIVE OR PASSIVE RECREATIONAL USE**”.

On page 3, in line 23, strike “Subject to subparagraph (v) of this paragraph,”; and in line 24, strike “, from 30 minutes before sunrise until 10:30 a.m”.

On page 4, strike in their entirety lines 12 through 20, inclusive.

On page 5, in line 8, strike “ON” and substitute “**IN KENT COUNTY AND TALBOT COUNTY, ON**”; and in line 26, after “(6)” insert “**THE DEPARTMENT MAY ALLOW A PERSON TO HUNT DEER ON EACH SUNDAY OF THE DEER BOW HUNTING SEASON IN BALTIMORE CITY.**”

**(7)**”.

**HB1063/123622/01 Environment and Transportation Committee  
Amendments to HB 1063  
Page 2 of 3**

On page 6, in lines 2, 10, 13, 15, 18, 21, and 27, strike “(7)”, “(8)”, “(9)”, “(10)”, “(11)”, “(12)”, and “(13)”, respectively, and substitute “**(8)**”, “**(9)**”, “**(10)**”, “**(11)**”, “**(12)**”, “**(13)**”, and “**(14)**”, respectively; in line 21, strike “(8)” and substitute “**(9)**”; in the same line, strike “(10)” and substitute “**(11)**”; and in line 22, strike “(7)” and substitute “**(8)**”.

On page 7, in lines 9 and 11, strike “(14)” and “(15)”, respectively, and substitute “**(15)**” and “**(16)**”, respectively.

On page 8, after line 14, insert:

“10-906.

(b) (3) (i) As part of the application for a regulated shooting ground permit, a person may apply to the Department for authorization to allow hunting on Sunday as provided under [§ 10-410(a)(10)] **§ 10-410(A)(11)** of this title.”.

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 11, in line 12, after “(6)” insert “The Department may allow a person to hunt deer on each Sunday of the deer bow hunting season in Baltimore City.”

(7)”;

and in line 24, strike “[~~(7)~~]” and substitute “[**(8)**]”.

On page 9, in line 10, strike “Subject to subparagraph (v) of this paragraph,”; and in line 11, strike “, from 30 minutes before sunrise until 10:30 a.m”.

On pages 9 and 10, strike in their entirety the lines beginning with line 28 on page 9 through line 6 on page 10, inclusive.

On page 10, in line 23, strike “On” and substitute “In Kent County and Talbot County, on”.

On page 12, in lines 1, 4, 6, 9, 12, 19, and 27, strike “[~~(8)~~]”, “[~~(9)~~]”, “[~~(10)~~]”, “[~~(11)~~]”, “[~~(12)~~]”, “[~~(13)~~]”, and “[~~(14)~~]”, respectively, and substitute “[**(9)**]”, “[**(10)**]”, “[**(11)**]”,

**HB1063/123622/01 Environment and Transportation Committee**  
**Amendments to HB 1063**  
**Page 3 of 3**

“~~[(12)]~~”, “~~[(13)]~~”, “~~[(14)]~~”, and “~~[(15)]~~”, respectively; in line 12, strike “~~[(8)]~~” and substitute “~~[(9)]~~”; in the same line, strike “~~[(10)]~~” and substitute “~~[(11)]~~”; in line 13, strike “~~[(7)]~~” and substitute “~~[(8)]~~”; and in line 29, strike “(15)” and substitute “~~(16)~~”.

On page 13, after line 29, insert:

“~~10-906.~~

(b) (3) (i) As part of the application for a regulated shooting ground permit, a person may apply to the Department for authorization to allow hunting on Sunday as provided under [~~§ 10-410(a)(11)] § 10-410(A)(5) of this title.~~”.